
From: Kraushaar, Pete

To: Columbia River Crossing; 

CC:

Subject: FW: Tolling-PS

Date: Sunday, May 04, 2008 11:47:04 AM

Attachments:

Sorry, paragraph two should read - "I have heard rumours that tolling may start well 
before CONSTRUCTION begins" 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Kraushaar, Pete 
Sent: Sun 5/4/2008 11:44 AM 
To: 'feedback@columbiarivercrossing.org' 
Subject: Tolling 
 
 
 
Unfortunately I can not make the open house on 5/28.  So I would like to know if there 
are plans to toll the I-205 bridge as well as I-5 to pay for this project? 
 
I have also heard "rumours" that tolling will begin well before tolling even begins. 
 
Could you clear this up? 
 
Pete 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or 
distribute to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you 
have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email 
and delete this message. 
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